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Date:  April 13, 2016 
 
To: West Linn Planning Commission 
 
From: Darren Wyss, Associate Planner 
 
Subject: CUP-15-03 – Responses to “New Evidence” 
 

 

On April 6, 2016, the Planning Commission closed the public hearing on the application for 
the Sunset Primary School Replacement. The Commission left the record open until noon 
on April 13, 2016, to submit additional written evidence or argument that responds to new 
evidence submitted since the first evidentiary hearing on March 16, 2016. Attached you 
will find all responses received. 
 
The majority of the responses neither identify the new evidence that the response is 
intended to address, nor address applicable criteria the Planning Commission is required 
to base a decision upon.  For example, the location, size, and perceived off-site impacts of 
the stormwater facilities are mentioned repeatedly as requiring denial, but there is no 
applicable approval criterion. The applicant has provided a Preliminary Stormwater 
Drainage Report and supporting data that was deemed by West Linn Engineering to meet 
submittal requirements. 
 
The Community Development Code criteria identified in the responses, generally do not fall 
under the umbrella of new evidence: 
 
CDC 55.130.B. 
This is an application submittal requirement, and it is not  reviewed by the Planning 
Commission.  West Linn Engineering staff determined the applicant’s Preliminary 
Stormwater Drainage Report met the 10-year storm requirements and the application was 
deemed complete. 
 
CDC 60.070.A(2) 
This criteria requires findings that the characteristics of the site are suitable for the 
proposal.  The applicant previously provided findings on page 36 of the Supplemental Staff 
Report dated March 30, 2016.  
 
CDC 60.070.A(3) 
This criteria requires findings that the proposal is consistent with the overall needs of the 
community.  The applicant previously provided findings on page 36 of the Supplemental 
Staff Report dated March 30, 2016. 
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CDC 75.020.B(1)(a) 
This criteria requires the minimum variance necessary to make reasonable use of the site. 
The applicant previously provided findings on page 37 of the Supplemental Staff Report 
dated March 30, 2016. 
 
CDC 92.010.E. 
This submittal requirement requires a plan and statement prepared by a registered civil 
engineer supported by factual data that demonstrates there will be no adverse off-site 
impacts from increased intensity of stormwater runoff from a 100-year storm. West Linn 
Engineering staff determined the applicant’s Preliminary Stormwater Drainage Report met 
the 100-year storm requirements.  In addition, the applicant previously provided Table 1: 
Sunset Primary School Peak Stormwater Discharge Rates on page 27 of the Supplemental 
Staff Report dated March 30, 2016. This table shows the applicant’s proposed stormwater 
facilities reduce offsite stormwater discharge from current levels for the 2-year, 5-year, 10-
year, 25-year, and 100-year storms. 
 
 
Please feel free to contact me at dwyss@westlinnoregon.gov or 503-722-5512 with any 
questions regarding the materials or process. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



West Linn - Wilsonville Schools

April 13, 2016

West Linn City Planning

West Linn City Hall

22500 Salamo Road

West Linn, OR 97068

ATTENTION: Darren Wyss, Associate Planner

RE: Sunset Primary School Replacement

cuP-15-03, DR-15-17, VAR-15-01, VAR-15-02, VAR-15-03
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Da rre n:

The applicant has reviewed the wrltten material submitted in opposition to the pending application for a

Conditional Use permit and related variances. The applicant believes that such written material amounts

only to repetitious commentary and arguments regarding evidence already in the record before the

Commission. Therefore, the applicant believes that no further written response is necessary prior to the

meeting of the Commission this evening, April 13, 2016'

The School District would like to thank the Planning Commission and City staff for their thoughtful

consideration. lt is respectfully requested that the application and related variances be granted'

lf you have questions, please contact me at 503-673-7976.

Sincerely,

DePartment of OPerations

2755 SW Borland Road, Tualatin, Oregon 97062

503 -67 3 -7 99 5 Fax 503 -63 8- 9 I 43' www.wlwv.kl 2.or.us

DEPARTM ENT OF OPERATIONS

4gWnury
Tim K. Woodley, Director 
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